
Subject: RE: Our client Cynthia Busfield Re Jet Group and Jet Group Services
From: Patrick Tedstone <Patrick.Tedstone@orj.co.uk>
Date: 14/10/2019, 15:59
To: "Jason Earl, JET group" <jason.earl@thejetgroup.co.uk>
CC: Jonathan Peck <Jonathan.Peck@orj.co.uk>

Dear Mr Earl.

We are instructed.

Our email makes it by clear by whom.

As to when we were instructed, that is privileged, but you can assume that it was recently.

Our Mr. Peck is copied in.

Patrick

ForwardedMessage.eml

Subject: Fwd: Our client Cynthia Busfield Re Jet Group and Jet Group Services
From: "Jason Earl, JET group" <jason.earl@thejetgroup.co.uk>
Date: 14/10/2019, 14:56
To: Patrick Tedstone <Patrick.Tedstone@orj.co.uk>

Mr Tedstone,

CONFIDENTIAL

I received a questionable email on Friday,

 which is associated with your firm. See below. There is no indication over the identity of the 

person/firm sending the email other than the fact it came from “Jonathan.Peck@orj.co.uk”

Can you please confirm your firm has been

 officially instructed on a matter pertaining to myself. If so, who by and when? 
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Until this matter is resolved, you must

 understand I am not in a position to respond to the email in question. Until you confirm this, I do 

not wish to receive further communication from your firm.

Kind regards,
Jase.

-------- Forwarded Message --------
Subject:Our client Cynthia Busfield Re Jet Group and Jet Group Services

Date:Fri, 11 Oct 2019 15:28:12 +0000
From:Jonathan Peck <Jonathan.Peck@orj.co.uk>

To:jason.earl@thejetgroup.co.uk <jason.earl@thejetgroup.co.uk>

Dear Mr Earl,

We have been instructed by Cynthia Busfield, of Field House, Field Court, Stone, Staffordshire.  As you are
no doubt aware our client is the major shareholder of both The Jet Group Limited and The Jet Group
Services Limited (‘the Companies’).  Our client is also a director of The Jet Group Limited.

We are aware that there is a dispute between you and the Companies and we have been provided with
recent correspondence which has been exchanged.  We will write to you more substan�vely in respect of
the disputes in due course, however there are immediate issues which must be focused upon.

We understand that you resigned your posi�on as an IT contractor in August 2019.  It is clear that there
has been a breakdown in your rela�onship with the Companies and that your posi�on as IT contractor has
ended, irrespec�ve of any claim to further works having been undertaken (none being admi�ed) following
to your formal resigna�on.

In the premises, my client is concerned that you may intend (by act or omission) to cause damage to the
Companies.  These concerns include, but are not limited, to you;

1. Removing hardware from the Companies’ offices which contain
information belonging to the Companies;

2. Causing or allowing the Companies computer systems to crash;
3. Preventing the Companies from operating as normal;
4. Frustrating or otherwise failing to reasonably comply with a handover to

a new IT provider;
5. Causing or allowing the Companies services to its clients to be disrupted;
6. Damaging the reputation of the Companies with existing or prospective

clients;
7. Damaging the professional reputation of the Mrs Busfield and other

Directors and associates of the Companies with either existing or
prospective clients or within the industry.

8. Theft of Intellectual Property form the Companies

The above is not an exhaus�ve list.
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We note the following statement from your email of 9 October 2019, �med at 14.31.

“ I shall be inves�ga�ng other remedies to ensure my pay gets resolved to ensure smooth
opera�ons. I will also collect my PC from the office at a �me of my convenience.”

And further from your email of 5 October 2019, �med at 19.01

“Please note the current audio broadcast PC in the office is a computer I have lent the business.  As
I need to pay for living costs I will “review” if I need to take the audio PC of mine back as collateral
– I may need to sell it to cover imminent living costs. Should this be the case, treat this as advanced
warning that there will be no way to broadcast from Sunday evening.”

We have li�le doubt that a Court would consider the combined effect of the above statements to be a
threat to cause damage to the Companies.  In may even be that this amounts to a blackmail.

As we have highlighted above, the dispute between you and the Companies is one that can be discussed
without engaging in or threatening behaviour which would be to the detriment of the Companies, its
employees and the value of other minority shareholding.

Any discussion of the ancillary disputes cannot and will not proceed in an atmosphere of threats.

We therefore require you to confirm in wri�ng that you will provide an undertaking;

1. To provide any and all passwords, codes or other log-in details necessary
to allow the Companies complete and full access to the Companies’;

a. Servers
b. Companies House accounts
c. Bank accounts
d. Support services
e. HMRC account – including Government Gateway details
f. IT Systems

The above is not an exhaus�ve list.

2. Not to cause or allow, whether by act or omission, the Companies’
computer systems to shut down.

3. To reasonably co-operate with the handing over of IT systems to a new
controller and not to obstruct or otherwise hinder this process.

4. Not to remove any hardware from the Companies offices, until such time
as data belonging to the Companies has been removed.

5. Not to access any of the Companies’ IT systems, except to ensure the
companies’ continue to operate as normal or unless specifically
requested to do so in genuine compliance with paragraph 3 above.

In the event that the above undertakings are not provided, or in the event of you ac�ng in a way which
would be in breach of the undertakings if given, our Client reserves the right to seek urgent injunc�ve
relief from the High Court.
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We reserve the right to take this ac�on without recourse to you.  We further reserve the right to bring this
correspondence to the a�en�on of the Court.

Should such an applica�on be required we shall seek an Order for you to pay our Client’s legal costs.  We
would es�mate that our costs and those of specialist Counsel would exceed £20,000 to the point of a
return date.

We trust that this ac�on will not be necessary and await confirma�on that you will provide the above
undertakings.  We can then take instruc�ons as to the ancillary disputes you have raised in
correspondence.

Finally we would remind you that it is no longer appropriate for you to contact our Client directly in this
ma�er, as we have been instructed.  All correspondence in rela�on to the above issues should now be
sent to the writer unless specifically requested by Mrs Busfield.

Please confirm receipt of this email.

Yours sincerely,

Sent from my iPhone

Attachments:
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